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June 2, 2009

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable School Board Members
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent

SUBJECT: Contract with SynreVoice for SchoolConnects Parent Notification System

On May 5, 2009, official action (attached) was taken to approve transition of our current automated
parent notification system from Blackboard Inc. (Connect-ED) to SynreVoice’s SchoolConnects. The
Information Services and Communications Departments are in the process of this transition now, with
completion expected shortly.

Attached is the contract which has been negotiated with SynreVoice, for which we are asking Board
approval. The terms and conditions have been reviewed and approved by Ms. Maureen Moore,
Director of Communications, Mr. Joe Emanski, Programmer Analyst for Information Services, and the
Board'’s attorney, Ms. Nancy Alfonso. As noted in the official action of May 5, the District is permitted
to negotiate for high-technology purchases under Florida Administrative Code Rule 6A-1.012(14).

Please feel free to contact me at your earliest convenience if you have any questions or concerns.
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